

Jonah Bellemans

COMPUTER SCIENCE ENGINEERING STUDENT · SECURE SOFTWARE

K. Albertlaan 62, 3010 Kessel-Lo, Belgium

☎ (+32) 474 54 13 32 | ✉ jonah.bellemans@gmail.com | 🏠 jonahbellemans.me | 🌐 jonahbellemans



"Quis custodiet ipsos custodes?"

Summary

Ambitious Computer Science Engineering student at KU Leuven with a passion for Cyber Security, IT Law and Aviation. Web Developer for the Conference & Event Office at KU Leuven. IT Project Manager for Academics for Technology Leuven. Expertise with a wide variety of tools such as Linux (Arch, Ubuntu), OS X, Vim, zsh and git.

Education

KU Leuven

MASTER OF SCIENCES IN **COMPUTER SCIENCE ENGINEERING**

- Specialisation in Secure Software

Leuven, Belgium

2017 - 2019 (ONGOING)

KU Leuven

BACHELOR OF SCIENCES IN **INFORMATICS**

- Minor of Business Economics
- Bachelor thesis: "Drone-based sensing for geological fieldwork"

Leuven, Belgium

2014 - 2018

Work Experience

KU Leuven Conference & Event Office

WEB DEVELOPER

- Management, creation and maintenance of university-hosted conference websites

Leuven, Belgium

September 2017 - PRESENT

At The Bebop (Jazztro cvba)

WAITER & BARTENDER

- Serving food and beverages

Leuven, Belgium

2014 - 2018

Oud-Heverlee Leuven (OHL) Football Club

HOSPITALITY VOLUNTEER

- Welcoming VIP and Business guests
- Food & beverage voucher sales

Oud-Heverlee, Belgium

2013

Waypoint Leuven (Point2 bvba)

ADMINISTRATION & TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE

- Updates and repairs of Garmin GPS devices
- Administration assistance
- In-store customer assistance

Leuven, Belgium

2012

Extracurricular Activity

Academics for Technology Leuven

IT PROJECT MANAGER

- Software and Web Development
- Ensuring GDPR Compliance
- System Administration
- Leadership & Management

Leuven, Belgium

2018 - PRESENT

Web Summit

STAGES ASSISTANT @ FORUM STAGES

- Guiding conference speakers backstage
- Rearranging stage decorations between talks

Lisbon, Portugal

November 2017

Languages & Communication Skills

Native proficiency

SPOKEN & WRITTEN

- Dutch
- English

Professional proficiency

SPOKEN

- German

Elementary proficiency

SPOKEN

- French

Professional Skillset

Software Development

PROGRAMMING LANGUAGES AND TOOLS

- **Languages:** Java, C, Python, Ruby, Haskell
- **Tools:** LaTeX, Git, zsh, vim, Linux, R, Jekyll

Miscellaneous Competences

LICENCES

- Driver's Licence B
- HAM-radio Licence Class A